

The Truro Township Trustees held a regular meeting June 2, 2016 at 6:00 pm at St. 161. Present were Trustees Pat Mahaffey, Mike Shirey, Barbara Strussion, Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus, Administrator Jason Nicodemus, Chief Hein, Asst Chief Sharps, B.C. Weber, Superintendent Stan Knoderer. B.C. Dorsey and B.C. Deaver were absent.

The Meeting was called to order with the pledge and roll call.

Regular Meeting

Barb Strussion moved to approve meeting minutes from May 5 regular meeting. Mike Shirey seconded. All voted yes.

Fire Department

Chief Hein: Received and accepted Letter of Resignation from part time employee Michael Bondra.

Reynoldsburg City fireworks are scheduled for July 1, 2016 and parade on July 4 at 10:00 a.m.

Received check from insurance company for repairs to our medic unit.

Agreed to continue as a committee member for Franklin County Dangerous Wild Animal Response Plan.

Truro Township Open House is scheduled for October 9, 2016

Department participated in Reynoldsburg Police Department's Open House Brady Seddlemeyer is working on a set of guidelines for Line of Duty Death

B.C. Deaver: absent

B.C. Dorsey: absent

Lt. Posey Fire Prevention report: absent - Working to get certificates of occupancy for several Reynoldsburg City School buildings

Asst Chief Sharps: Attended meeting with Franklin County Sheriff and Reynoldsburg Police concerning heroin overdoses. If Narcan is administered, task force is to be notified to help further educate patient and file charges on dealers. In 2015, our medics used Narcan 87 times. So far in 2016, we have administered it 50 times. Joint fire training with West Licking and Violet was well coordinated and relevant. Department physicals will be completed by Mt Carmel Health. It is a better physical with more thorough blood work for the same price as prior company. Employees will be given several months to complete physical on their personal time. **Meeting Minutes**



Lt. Brooks: absent - report given by Asst Chief Sharps 547 EMS runs, 308 transports in May - 17.6/day Purchase request for 8 AED's to be placed in command and road superintendent vehicles.

Roads and Cemetery

Superintendent Stan Knoderer report: Two traditional burials during the month of May Thank you to Chief Hein, B.C. Weber and members of Unit 2 for participating in American Legion 798 Flag Dedication Ceremony on Friday, May 27. Also thank you to Barb Strussion and Mike Shirey for efforts in getting cemetery prepared for event. Large dead Ash tree along north fence of cemetery was removed. New tires were installed on the Colorado.

Grass/weeds in the right of ways on Truro Ave and John St were mowed. Violation notice was sent by Franklin County Public Health to a property owner on Silverton Ct for high grass and noxious weeds and achieved a positive result High weeds and grass were abated from properties on Norcrest Dr and Waggoner Rd that resulted in liens being placed in the tax duplicates of each property.

Administration

Fiscal Officer's report: Approved April 2016 bank reconciliation.

Administrator Jason Nicodemus: Warning sire relocation: project completed on May 20 Attended the Ohio Township Administrators Forum on May 13 Met with City of Reynoldsburg concerning the Truro/John Avenue right of ways and initial discussion on cemetery maintenance garage process Met with Chelsea Faulkner, Regional Liaison with Secretary of State Jon Husted's office for an informational update on Township and it operations. Working on 2017 Tax Budget for passage at the July meeting.

No Trustees reports.

New Business

None



Old Business

Bond refunding project: Transcript has been ordered for review. Resolution for passage will be presented at July meeting.

Pat Mahaffey moved to approve payroll of \$264,741.65 and bills of \$352,578.94 for May. Mike Shirey seconded. All voted yes.

Pat Mahaffey moved to authorize Fiscal Officer to pay the bills and payroll for June. Mike Shirey seconded. All voted yes.

Pat Mahaffey made motion to adjourn at 7:22 p.m.

Next regular meeting will be Thursday, July 7, 2016 at 6:00pm at Station 161.

Trustee Mike Shirey Trustee Pat Mahaffey Trustee Barbara Strussion

Fiscal Officer Natalie Nicodemus